Q&A #1
RFP #661467
Online Prevention & Compliance Training


1. Number 1., a., shares the training topics required.  IS UAF interested in off-the-shelf training on these topics to be delivered immediately upon contract start? Or is UAF interested in customized training build specifically for UAF’s needs?
Answer – Delivered immediately upon contract start.   

2. Has UAF contracted with other vendors in the past for online prevention and compliance training? If so, who were these vendors.
Answer – Yes; Ever-Fi.
 
3. Is UAF open to delivery of courses on their own LMS or only interested in a third party LMS (provider that can integrate with UAF’s LMS)?
Answer – Primarily we are interested in delivery of courses on a third-party LMS at this time, but integration with our systems.
 
4. Is this RFP a re-bid or newly solicited opportunity?
Answer:  Somewhat of a hybrid. We have services currently in place and have expanded the scope to some degree.
 
5. Is there a budget available for this project?
Budget information is not disclosed during the RFP procedure.
 
6. What is the projected total number of learners per year?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer – Approximately 15,000 unique learners per year – although overlap is expected, meaning a single learner may be exposed to multiple trainings throughout the course of a year.




